

## Minutes of meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> October 2022

## **Corpusty Primary School**

Item	Discussion	Action
1-Attendance	<b>Present:</b> Mrs Khan, Lauren Mayes, Lindsey Smith, Pat Sharp, Claire Golbourn, Sarah Johnson, Amy Pointen and Harriet Baker <b>Via zoom:</b> Sophie Van der Louw and Donna Page <b>Apologies:</b> Jenni Van Ree and Michelle Hager	
2- Matters arising from minutes of last meeting	None	
3 - School News	Great news to have the successful 'GOOD' OFSTED report published and reported in the EDP. Mrs Khan relayed plans to put a banner on the bypass showing that there are spaces in all year groups. Also open afternoons are planned for potential new reception children. On Thu 20th – 3.15 to 4.30pm there is a Library open afternoon. Parents, children, and the local community are all welcome. She also asked that we pass on that Little Acorns is changing to Mondays to avoid clashing with local toddler groups.	
4- Review of events	<ul> <li>Sports Afternoon 20th June – Thanks to Lauren for buying lollies and to parents for providing cakes. £41.50 was raised.</li> <li>Skate and Ice 12<sup>th</sup> July – Cancelled due to hot weather. Lollies were sold on the playground - £17 was raised.</li> <li>Sponsored walk and barbecue 17<sup>th</sup> July – cancelled due to hot weather.</li> <li>Leavers assembly / party – Lindsey passed on thanks for sweatshirts, dictionaries and calculators.</li> <li>Break Go Go Discover Dinosaur Trail – Several of those present had enjoyed seeing Pollenasaurus and following the trail. Mrs Khan said that he/she is in the library. There were suggestions that he/she could be outside so people passing would see.</li> </ul>	
5- Treasurers Report	Current bank balance: £2913.47	

6- Future	<ul> <li>Sponsored Walk - Harriet suggested moving the walk</li> </ul>	
Events	<ul> <li>to Christmas. It could have a treasure trail with pictures and an anagram. Lauren thinks the planned route and paperwork could be adapted. Christmas dress up and coming back to the hall for mince pies and mulled wine.</li> <li>Proposed date 4<sup>th</sup> December</li> <li>Halloween – Mrs Khan suggested a movie night event. Children could dress up and bring cake for judging (bakeoff style) and then eat them and popcorn and juice. To be advertised more widely £1 charge and voluntary donation for the school children. Proposed date 30<sup>th</sup> October 4-6pm</li> <li>Halloween dress up – 31<sup>st</sup> October – voluntary contributiom</li> <li>Fireworks – Pat let us know that Corpusty Fireworks will go ahead this year. A request letter needs to be sent if we would like a donation for the Friends. Lindsey will ask what the school would like the money for and send this. They are also looking for volunteer money collectors. Mrs Lound and Mrs Bourner will be doing this and handing out school flyers and Harriet volunteered.</li> <li>Christmas Raffle – Pat feels that it is difficult to ask local businesses in the current climate, but it was decided that a message would go out on the newsletter asking for donations or suggestions of people we could ask. Harriet is prepared to bake a cake.</li> <li>Christmas Party - Mrs Khan thinks it may be a good idea to make a Christmas event out of the school day. Lauren will invectinate availability of Johnny Jaffa cake</li> </ul>	Lindsey Harreit Harriet Lauren
	<ul> <li>Lauren will investigate availability of Johnny Jaffa cake</li> <li>Christmas Party and Presents - We agreed this would go ahead Amy is going to ask her dad if he will play the Big Man!</li> </ul>	Amy
7- AOB	• Email exciption Lattony and completed This description	
7- AUD	<ul> <li>Small societies Lottery app - completed. This doesn't now have to be applied for annually</li> <li>Football shirts Sophie has sorted GoFundMe page to sell on eBay. Jenni helping. There have been some set back with Ebay cancelling the page as they thought it was fraudulent, but Sophie still has it in hand.</li> </ul>	Sophie Jenni Lauren
Next meeting	<ul> <li>Committee Members - Sophie raised that key members of the Friends would be standing down at the AGM so that those present could consider whether they could take over. Lauren will put this in the newsletter so that the wider school community might also consider the roles. The committee needs a secretary to take and publish minutes, a treasurer and one or more chairpeople.</li> <li>100 club - Pat reported a profit of £622 and donations of £35 from winners: Ellie Haynes, Tony Rose and Briony Horwood. Thanks to Pat for her continued commitment to this and to the donors. Lauren will bank the profits.</li> </ul>	N